
States/Teritories Undergraduate Nursing Radiography Modality Imaging Respiratory Care Professional Licensure Websites

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/radiation/index.html

Modality: Radiation Control | Alabama Department of Public Health (ADPH) (alabamapublichealth.gov)

Respiratory Care: https://asbrt.alabama.gov/ 

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: Radiology Technician Schools in Alaska - Achieve More (radiologyed.org)

Modality: Radiology Technician Schools in Alaska - Achieve More (radiologyed.org)

Respiratory Care: https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/StateMedicalBoard.aspx - no licensure

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://doh.as/services/

Modality: https://doh.as/services/

Respiratory Care: https://asbar.org/regulation/31-0421-license-required/

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://www.azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#mrt-provider-info 

Modality: ADHS - Special Licensing - Medical Radiologic Technology - Licensing Information & Application Checklists (azdhs.gov)

Respiratory Care: https://respiratoryboard.az.gov/ 

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: Licensing Information-Radiologic Technology Arkansas Department of Health

Modality: Licensing Information-Radiologic Technology Arkansas Department of Health

Respiratory Care: https://armedicalboard.org/

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CEH/DRSEM/Pages/RHB-Certification/CRT.aspx

Modality: https://www.csrt.org/education/mammography

Respiratory Care: https://rcb.ca.gov/

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://cdphe.colorado.gov/hm/xray-certification-faqs

Modality: X-ray certification FAQs | Department of Public Health & Environment (colorado.gov)

Respiratory Care: https://dpo.colorado.gov/HPPP

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography:https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/

Modality:  https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/

Respiratory Care: https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/radiographer/radiographer-licensure-requirements

Modality: Practitioner Licensing Investigations Section

Respiratory Care: https://portal.ct.gov/dph

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://dhss.delaware.gov/dph/hsp/orcradtechs.html

Modality:  https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/183412

Respiratory Care: https://dpr.delaware.gov/

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/183412

Modality: https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/183412

Respiratory Care: https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/161462

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: FSM National Government (fsmgov.org)

Modality: FSM National Government (fsmgov.org)

Respiratory Care: https://www.state.gov/countries-areas/micronesia/

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://www.floridahealth.gov/environmental-health/radiation-control/radtech/radtech-faq.html#2
Modality: Radiologic Technologist FAQs | Florida Department of Health (floridahealth.gov)

Respiratory Care: https://floridasrespiratorycare.gov/

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://gsrt.wildapricot.org/licensure

Modality:https://gsrt.wildapricot.org/licensure

Respiratory : https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/ 

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://www.gmha.org/

Modality: https://www.gmha.org/

Respiratory Care: https://guamhplo.org/sites/default/files/gbahe_initial_application_r.07.2016.pdf

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://health.hawaii.gov/irhb/radforms/

Modality:  https://health.hawaii.gov/irhb/radforms/

Respiratory Care: https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/providers/idaho-laboratories-and-testing/x-ray-licensure

Modality: X-ray Licensure Frequently Asked Questions (idaho.gov)

Respiratory Care: https://dopl.idaho.gov/bom/ 

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://www.ilga.gov/commission/jcar/admincode/032/032004010000700R.html

Modality: https://www.ilga.gov/commission/jcar/admincode/032/032004010000700R.html

Respiratory Care: https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/respcare.html 

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://www.in.gov/health/cshcr/medical-radiology-services/

Modality: https://www.in.gov/health/cshcr/medical-radiology-services/

Respiratory Care: https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/respiratory-care-home/

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://hhs.iowa.gov/ 

Modality: download (iowa.gov)

Respiratory Care: https://dial.iowa.gov/about/boards/respiratory-care

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: http://www.ksbha.org/formpages/licensureforms.shtml#lrtforms 

Modality: http://www.ksbha.org/documents/practice_handbooks/Practice_Handbook_LRT.pdf

Respiratory Care: http://www.ksbha.org/main.shtml

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://kbmirt.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx

Modality: Getting Licensed - KBMIRT (ky.gov)

Respiratory Care: https://kbrc.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://lsrtbe.org/license-applications/

Modality: https://www.lsrt.net/what-is-radiologic-technology/

Respiratory Care: https://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/respiratory-therapists 

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://www.mainelegislature.org/legis/statutes/32/title32sec9855.html

Modality: Radiologic Technology Board of Examiners | Office of Professional and Occupational Regulation (maine.gov)

Respiratory Care: https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure_ahapp_radiographer.aspx
Modality: https://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure_ahapp.aspx

Respiratory Care: https://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure_ahrenewals.aspx 

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://www.mass.gov/how-to/apply-for-a-radiologic-technologist-license

Modality: Mammography | Mass.gov

Respiratory Care: https://www.mass.gov/respiratory-care-licensing 

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://www.michigan.gov/leo/bureaus-agencies/MIOSHA/Divisions/technical-services-division/rad-safety

Modality: Base webpage:  https://www.michigan.gov/leo/bureaus-agencies/MIOSHA/Divisions/technical-services-division/rad-safety
Michigan Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 

Maryland Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 

Massachusetts Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 

Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements Meets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets Requirements

Meets Requirements 

Maine Does Not Meet Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 

Meets Requirements Meets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets Requirements

Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 

Kansas

Kentucky

Louisiana

Indiana

Iowa Meets Requirements 

Meets RequirementsMeets RequirementsIdaho

Meets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsIllinois

Meets Requirements 

Meets Requirements 

Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements

Meets RequirementsMeets RequirementsGuam

Hawaii Meets Requirements Meets Requirements

UndeterminedMeets Requirements

Meets Requirements Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements Meets RequirementsMeets Requirements Meets RequirementsFlorida

Meets Requirements Meets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsGeorgia

District of Columbia Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 

Federated States of Micronesia Undetermined Undetermined Undetermined Undetermined

Conneticut Does Not Meet Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 

Deleware Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 

Meets Requirements

Colorado Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 

Commonwealth of the 

Northern Mariana Islands
Undetermined Meets Requirements UndeterminedMeets Requirements

Arkansas Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 

California Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements
 Does Not Meet Requirements  

need RCB approved Law & 

Professional Ethics Course

America Samoa Undetermined Undetermined Undetermined Undetermined

Arizona Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 

Alabama Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 

Alaska Does Not Meet Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 
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Respiratory Care: https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/144.121

Modality: X-ray Medical Facilities - MN Dept. of Health (state.mn.us)

Respiratory Care: https://mn.gov/elicense/a-z/?id=1083-230890#/list/appId//filterType//filterValue//page/1/sort//order/ 

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/resources/140.pdf

Modality: https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/resources/140.pdf

Respiratory Care: https://msdh.ms.gov/page/30,0,82.html

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://health.mo.gov/safety/radprotection/appsforms.php

Modality: https://health.mo.gov/safety/radprotection/appsforms.php

Respiratory Care: https://pr.mo.gov/respiratorycare.asp

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://leg.mt.gov/bills/mca/title_0370/chapter_0140/part_0030/section_0060/0370-0140-0030-0060.html

Modality: TITLE 37. PROFESSIONS AND OCCUPATIONS - Table of Contents, MCA (mt.gov)

Respiratory Care: https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/respiratory-care-practitioners/ 

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Medical-Radiography.aspx

Modality:  https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Medical-Radiography.aspx

Respiratory Care: https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Respiratory-Care.aspx

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/RPM/Radiation_Producing_Machines_-_Home/
Modality: License Application Form Rev. 6.pdf (nv.gov)

Respiratory Care: https://medboard.nv.gov/Licensees/L_A_Main/ 

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://www.oplc.nh.gov/medical-imaging/forms.htm

Modality: licensing-documents-required.pdf (nh.gov)

Respiratory Care: https://www.oplc.nh.gov/advisory-board-respiratory-care-practitioners

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://www.nj.gov/dep/rpp/tec/index.htm

Modality: NJDEP-Radiation Protection Element

Respiratory Care: https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/resp/Pages/default.aspx

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://www.env.nm.gov/rcb/medical-imaging-radiation-therapy-program/

Modality: 2024-04-01-EPD-RCB-MIRTP-New-Mexico-Initial-Application.pdf (nm.gov)

Respiratory Care: https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/respiratory-care/

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/doctors/radiological/

Modality: https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/doctors/radiological/
Respiratory Care: https://www.op.nysed.gov/respiratory-therapists

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://radiation.ncdhhs.gov/

Modality: ultrasoun:https://www.ndmirtboard.com/lic/app/cond/sonographer/login.asp ; MRI: https://www.ndmirtboard.com/article.asp?action2=showArticle&id=20&ty=GEN

Respiratory Care: https://ncrcb.org/

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://www.ndmirtboard.com/

Modality:Ultrasound:https://www.ndmirtboard.com/lic/app/cond/sonographer/login.asp ; MRI: https://www.ndmirtboard.com/article.asp?action2=showArticle&id=20&ty=GEN

Respiratory Care: https://www.ndsbrc.com/

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://odh.ohio.gov/know-our-programs/radiologic-licensure/radiologic-licensure

Modality: https://odh.ohio.gov/know-our-programs/radiologic-licensure/radiologic-licensure

Respiratory Care: https://med.ohio.gov/Renew/Respiratory-Care-RC

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://www.okmedicalboard.org/radiologist_assistants

Modality: https://oklahoma.gov/health/services/licensing-inspections/consumer-health-service/x-ray-tubes.html

Respiratory Care: https://www.okmedicalboard.org/respiratory_care_practitioners

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://www.oregon.gov/obmi/Pages/index.aspx

Modality: https://www.oregon.gov/obmi/Pages/index.aspx

Respiratory Care: https://www.oregon.gov/oha/ph/hlo/Pages/index.aspx

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://www.dep.pa.gov/Business/RadiationProtection/RadiationControl/X-rayMachineProgram/Pages/ContinuingEd.aspx

Modality: https://www.dep.pa.gov/Business/RadiationProtection/RadiationControl/X-rayMachineProgram/Pages/ContinuingEd.aspx

Respiratory Care: https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Medicine/Pages/Respiratory-Therapist-Licensure-Requirements-Snapshot.aspx

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page
Radiography: https://www.salud.pr.gov/CMS/355 ; https://casetext.com/statute/laws-of-puerto-rico/title-twenty-examining-boards-and-professional-colleges/chapter-106-examining-board-for-the-diagnostic-imaging-and-treatment-radiologic-technologists/3363-licenses-application-for-examination-qualifications-and-requirements

Modality: https://www.salud.pr.gov/CMS/355

Respiratory Care: https://www.salud.pr.gov/CMS/DOWNLOAD/6197

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://www.palaugov.pw/executive-branch/ministries/health/

Modality: https://www.palaugov.pw/executive-branch/ministries/health/

Respiratory Care: https://palauhealth.org/

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://www.pbtrc.org/

Modality:  https://www.pbtrc.org/

Respiratory Care: https://www.state.gov/policy-issues/global-health/

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=242

Modality: https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=242

Respiratory Care: https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=243

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://www.scrqsa.org/

Modality:  https://www.scrqsa.org/

Respiratory Care: https://llr.sc.gov/med/rcp.aspx

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://sdlegislature.gov/Rules/Administrative/44:03:01:14.02

Modality:  https://sdlegislature.gov/Rules/Administrative/44:03:01:14.02

Respiratory Care: https://sdbmoe.gov/

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://www.tn.gov/content/dam/tn/health/documents/PH-3549.pdf

Modality:  https://www.tn.gov/content/dam/tn/health/documents/PH-3549.pdf

Respiratory Care: https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/rc-board.html

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing

Modality:  https://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing

Respiratory Care: https://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing-respiratory-care-practitioner

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://doh.vi.gov/office-of-professional-licensure-and-health-planning/

Modality: https://doh.vi.gov/office-of-professional-licensure-and-health-planning/

Respiratory Care: https://doh.vi.gov/office-of-professional-licensure-and-health-planning/

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://dopl.utah.gov/radiologic-technology/apply-for-a-license/radiologic-technologist/

Modality:  https://dopl.utah.gov/radiologic-technology/apply-for-a-license/radiologic-technologist/

Respiratory Care: https://dopl.utah.gov/respiratory-care/

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://legislature.vermont.gov/statutes/fullchapter/26/051

Modality:  https://legislature.vermont.gov/statutes/fullchapter/26/051

Utah Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 

Vermont
Meets Requirements 

*ABSN only
Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 

Texas Meets Requirements 
Meets Requirements + Texas 

Medical Jurisprudence (JP) 

Exam

Meets Requirements
Does Not Meet Requirements 

needs Texas Jurisprudence (JP) 

Exam

US Virgin Islands Undetermined Undetermined Undetermined Undetermined

South Dakota Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 

Tennessee Does Not Meet Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 

Rhode Island Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 

South Caroloina Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 

Republic of Palau Undetermined Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Undetermined

Republic of the Marshal Islands Undetermined Undetermined Undetermined Undetermined

Pennsylvania Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 

Puerto Rico Undetermined Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Undetermined

Oklahoma Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 

Oregon Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 

North Dakota
Meets Requirements 

*ABSN only
Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 

Ohio Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 

New York
Meets Requirements 

*ASN only
Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 

North Carolina Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 

New Jersey Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 

New Mexico Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 

Nevada Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 

New Hampshire Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 

Montana Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 

Nebraska Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 

Mississippi Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 

Missouri Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 

Michigan Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 

Minnesota Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 
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Respiratory Care: http://vtlmi.labor.state.vt.us/licocc.cfm?page=license&licenseid=respirator

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/ApplicantResources/ApplyforLicense/RadiologicTechnologist/

Modality: https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/ApplicantResources/ApplyforLicense/

Respiratory Care: https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/ApplicantResources/ApplyforLicense/RespiratoryTherapist/

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=18.84.080

Modality:  https://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=18.84.080

Respiratory Care: https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/respiratory-care-practitioner

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://wvrtboard.gov/Frequently-Asked-Questions#745214-licensing

Modality: West Virginia Medical Imaging & Radiation Therapy Technology Board of Examiners > Home (wvrtboard.gov)

Respiratory Care: https://www.wvborc.com/

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/RadiographerLicensed/Default.aspx

Modality:  https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/RadiographerLicensed/Default.aspx

Respiratory Care: https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/RespiratoryCarePractitioner/Default.aspx

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/nursing-regulation/education/board-of-nursing-licensure-requirements.page

Radiography: https://docs.google.com/document/d/1JVoRBb4Us3dNpjRu2z54nae-YDXvzNbGl_oaxKznFV4/edit?pli=1

Modality: https://radiology.wyo.gov/

Respiratory Care: https://respiratory.wyo.gov/

Wyoming Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 

West Virginia Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 

Wisconsin Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 

Virginia Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 

Washington Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 

Vermont
Meets Requirements 

*ABSN only
Meets Requirements Meets Requirements Meets Requirements 
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